Memorandum

Date: November 21, 2023

Submitted by: Finance and Technology Department — Corporate Purchasing and Risk
Management Division

Subject: Contract Awards over $200,000 — October 1, 2023 to October 31, 2023

In accordance with the Purchasing Policy (03-1200-01), this is an information update to advise
Council of contract awards in amounts greater than $200,000. If there are no contracts that
exceed $200,000, a memorandum will not be provided. The recommended resolution is:

THAT the memo dated November 21, 2023, from the Finance and Technology Department
— Corporate Purchasing and Risk Management Division regarding Contract Awards over
$200,000 — October 1, 2023, to October 31, 2023, be received for information

Competitive Bid #: RFP23-17

Inlet Park Fieldhouse — Architectural and Engineering

Project Name . .
J Consulting Design

Project Manager Chad Siemens

) L Architectural and Engineering Consulting Design for Inlet
Project Description 9 9 g Desig

Fieldhouse
Consultant (if applicable) MIZA Architects
No. of responses received 3
Awarded Firm MIZA Architects
Award Amount (excl. GST) 699,261.00
Project Number CPK19047

Project Budget $800,000.00
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